

Divine Child High School - Parent Support Organization (PSO) - Meeting Minutes

> 9/21/2022 | 7:04 p.m. Meeting called to order by Bridget Hanson 31 parents in attendance

- 1. Opening prayer led by Bridget Hanson
- 2. Guest Speaker: Mr. Tony Trudel, DCHS Principal
 - a. Showed floorplan for the updated BFLC, currently under construction. There will be collaboration spaces conducive to group study. It will be open daily until 5pm for students.
 - b. Presented results from the 2021-22 school culture survey. There were 12 categories, indicators of school culture. Had results from 442 students, 60 faculty, and 128 parents. Consistently, high scores were for safety rules and norms, physical surroundings. Consistently, lower scores were for sense of social-emotional security and social media.
 - c. He is a planner, thinking of cycles and continual improvement. Shared the updated DCHS Mission & Vision statements. The Mission is the school's purpose. The Vision is a 3-5 year, temporary statement.
 - d. There will be early release monthly so that teachers can work with coaches for professional development.
- 3. Review/Approve Minutes from previous meeting
 - a. Michelle Rudzinski moved to approve the 5/9/2022 minutes.
 - b. Anne Cibor seconded. Motion carried.
- 4. Board Members Reports
 - a. Faculty Liaison, Mr. Ben Cronin shared information about school events.
 - i. Homecoming Week is coming October 3-8. The theme is "DC's Got Game." Tickets to the football game are sold on gofan.co. To attend the dance, students must have submitted last year's service hours. Discussed whether dance will be indoors or outdoors.
 - ii. Freshmen may not attend Homecoming, but will be welcome at the Christmas Sweater (casual) dance and Sadie's dance.
 - iii. A reminder that any parents who will be supervising students, such as chaperoning at dances, must have completed Protecting God's Children
 - b. Vice President's Report, Bridget Hanson: no news to report
 - c. Treasurer's Report, Mary Jo Bushart-Luke
 - i. As of September 8, 2022 the PSO balance is \$12,429.31
 - ii. Funds rollover from year to year. Tuition provides some portion of the PSO budget. Some small fundraisers also provide income.
 - d. Class Reps reports: no news
 - e. Events Committee: the first event will be a coffee day for teachers. Dates are being discussed.
- 5. Business at hand: Call for Volunteers
 - a. Courtney Dobry and Korina Kolbusz are interested in being Freshmen Class reps.
 - b. Anne Cibor and Ranyia Tamburro are interested in being Senior Class reps.
 - c. Dance Chaperone Coordinator position is open.
- 6. Open floor questions

- a. Michelle Rudzinski asked why Ring Day was so early this year? Mr. Brahier had wanted the symbolism and ceremony to have more meaning for upperclassmen.
- b. Margaret Lampertius shared information about the parent prayer group, on Tuesdays 2-3pm.
- 7. Raffle Winners were selected: Tania Lufer, Maria Morin, Jen Murdza, Maria Zanini, Ann Johnson.
- 8. Meeting closed at 8:07pm, with prayer led by Bridget Hanson

The next meeting will be held on Monday October 10, 2022 in the newly renovated BFLC.